381145 Line 4 Ndr Bentinck Twp,

R.R. 3 Hanover,

Ontario,

N4N 3B9

pgarvey@bmts.com

January 26, 2008

In regards to:EB-2007-0050
Ontario Energy Board, Attn, Kirsten Walli

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319,27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Kirsten Walli,
Subject: Intervenor Status seeking Costs
My farm is located on one the proposed reroutes, Brockton/Hanover/West Grey Refinement Area, Alt. 1.  If this is the chosen reroute I am interested in being involved in the proceedings as this will directly affect my cropping and managed hardwood woodlot operations on my property.  I have requested costs as I am unsure of the time commitments and expenses of such a venture.
Sincerely yours,
Paul Garvey
cc:
Hydro One Networks Inc.


8th Floor, South Tower,


483 Bay Street,


Toronto, Ontario


M5G 2P5


Attn Glen MacDonald

